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To: Arkansas Democrat-Gazette Legal Ads, Attn: Gregg 
From:   David H. Smith, Arkansas Securities Department 
 201 E. Markham 
 Heritage West, Bldg., Suite 300 
 Little Rock, AR 72201 
Sent:  Monday, October 14, 2019 
Subject:  Publication of Legal Notices 
 
Please publish the Legal Notice below for three successive days beginning with the October 16, 
2019 edition of the Arkansas Democrat-Gazette: 
 

Money Services Rules 
 

The Arkansas Securities Department will hold a public hearing on November 15, 
2019 at 11:00 a.m. in the Fourth Floor Hearing Room of the Arkansas Securities 
Department, 201 East Markham Street, Little Rock, Arkansas. The public hearing 
will be conducted for the purpose of accepting public comment on the proposed 
amendments to the Money Services Rules (“Rules”) for the Uniform Money 
Services Act, Ark. Code Ann. §§ 23-55-101 through 1007 (“Act”). The proposed 
amended Rules make changes in surety bond and net worth requirements with 
other clarifying provisions. These amendments address matters necessary in the 
orderly administration of laws concerning the regulation of money services 
activity in Arkansas. 
 
Written comment will be accepted through 10:00 a.m. on November 15, 2019. A 
copy of the proposed Rules may be obtained from the Arkansas Securities 
Department at the above address, by calling the Arkansas Securities Department 
at (501) 324-9260, or through the Arkansas Securities Department website at 
www.securities.arkansas.gov. 
 
B. Edmond Waters 
Commissioner 
Arkansas Securities Department 

 
 

http://www.securities.arkansas.gov/
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